Thursday, November 28, 2024 at 09:51:56 Eastern Standard Time

Subject: edits

Date: Monday, June 29, 2020 at 5:09:32 PM Eastern Daylight Time
From: I

To: I

Attachments: nursing homes report v10 MONDAY.docx

Can you make the change to the first sentence and send back for me to show him? | can’t figure out how to

finesse it
(can you also do a read through of the edits and make sure you agree?)
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Thursday, November 28, 2024 at 10:00:37 Eastern Standard Time

Subject: Re: 06.23.20 Nursing Homes 230PM.docx
Date: Wednesday, June 24, 2020 at 7:58:04 AM Eastern Daylight Time

From: |
o
cc:

farrah/tracy pls have copies printed for gov and i to take on plane this morning

Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2020 12:11 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject: Re: 06.23.20 Nursing Homes 230PM.docx

Attached are the Governor’s edits as well as my edits. I've reformatted & charts have been re-
added. | will want to read through with fresh eyes tomorrow.

Date: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 at 2:42 PM

Subject: 06.23.20 Nursing Homes 230PM.docx
Hi Jim,

Governor’s edits are attached for your review. The smaller text in the beginning is
from your original document. He replaced your paragraph on page 3 beginning with

“But, like in all fifty states, there were COVID-positive cases...” The larger text is what
he added.
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Thursday, November 28, 2024 at 08:38:50 Eastern Standard Time

Subject: i - how much longer on NH report? He's asking for copy
Date: Sunday, July 5, 2020 at 8:53:52 AM Eastern Daylight Time

From:
To:
ce:
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Thursday, November 28, 2024 at 08:47:26 Eastern Standard Time

Subject: Re: Privileged and confidential

Date: Sunday, July 5, 2020 at 6:01:49 PM Eastern Daylight Time
From: [N

To:
CC:

, Will Burns, Noah Rayman, Richard
Azzopardi, Gareth Rhodes (dfs.ny.gov

did we make the change boss sent w the specific quote from the regs/advisory on what was required?

Sent: Sunday, July 05, 2020 5:58 PM

Subject: Re: Privileged and confidential
Yes it’s in the summary
Timing is one of the sole bullets.

| footnote the JAMA study because it’s not totally great
Made his changes re 46th in nation

Jim where is the gabrowski study point? did i read over?

Sent: Sunday, July 05, 2020 5:46 PM

To:
Cc:

Subject: Re: Privileged and confidential

will do

Sent: Sunday, July 05, 2020 5:45 PM
To: yman
Cc:

Subject: Re: Privileged and confidential

Jack, would you cross reference this and add to my document? It lost some of the
formatting.

From: Melissa DeRosa <mderosa@exec.ny.gov>
Date: Sunday, July 5, 2020 at 5:42 PM
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Thursday, September 26, 2024 at 19:03:17 Eastern Daylight Time

Subject: Re: NH report
Date: Saturday, June 27, 2020 at 10:58:23 AM Eastern Daylight Time
From: I

To:

Attachments: image0O01.png

And just so there is clarity here. The 10,000 deaths number should not be a surprise, shock, or anything to
folks. It came from earlier drafts and analysis provide from you all to me that you worked on with McKinsey.
On the briefing call going thru this data it was stated we needed to use the presumed and confirmed or the
curve wouldn't work for the broader community spread argument, given testing was spotty at the beginning.
I'm happy to remove that argument, which came from folks.

Below is the chart from the original McKinsey deck and was in the original draft provided by NYSDOH.
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Privileged and confidential
Attorney Work product

I’'m getting more info but here’s what | know so far:
1- on Re admissions we told doh to get the data for about 113 NH that hadn’t responded to the survey. (I
cleared with you MDR at the time). Instead of doing that, DOH reopened the survey for two days to ALL

homes. We are getting who responded or Re-responded.

2- this proposed report includes the number of NH residents who died in hospitals. This number is not
public. Instead of 6,500 deaths it would show 10,000 deaths.

3- Apparently latest draft (I haven’t seen yet) says 30 percent antibodies in staff according to Bioreference.
We need to make sure that’s real and robust and defensible. DOH did not put that in and doesn’t know

anything about it.

4. “Causation” and “cause” are terms of art meaning proved by the data. Latest drafts use those terms
incorrectly and we would be scoffed at. Requires edits.

5. If staff was sick it raises questions about providing PPE to nursing homes. We did a few large provisions
but apparently we have never prioritized NHs for this and STILL do not. This is problematic. Adding Larry on

this issue. We need to fix that. Megan has details.

Sent from my iPhone
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Organizer: Monica Lucas, Office of the President : _

Subject: 3:45-4:15p Meeting w. COVID Team & CDC Director
Location:
https://pitc. zoomgov.com |
|
Start Time: 2021-01-29T20:45:00Z2
End Time: 2021-01-29T21:15:002
Attendees: Monica Lucas, Office of the President : ||| | | | I <<''y Trautner, Health

Issues, I S<th Antunez, Legislation : Jane
Meroney, Legislation, I Varla Ucelli-Kashyap, Educational

Issues, Calvin MacDowell, Office of the President :
Marcus Wyche, Educational Issues :_

From: Monica Lucas, Office of the President
Sent: Friday, January 29, 2021 10:13 AM

To: Kelly Trautner, Health Issues ||| [ GTcTcNGGGGEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE . -t ~ntunez,
Legislation Jane Meroney, Legislation

Marla Ucelli-Kashyap, Educational Issues
]
Cc: Calvin MacDowell, Office of the President
Marcus Wyche, Educational Issue mailto: NG

Subject: RE: Meeting w. COVID Team & CDC Director

Looping Marla here. Hi, Marla * are you available to join this convo?

From: Kelly Trautner, Health Issues |IEEEE N

Sent: Friday, January 29, 2021 10:11 AM
To: Monica Lucas, Office of the President
Legislation Jane Meroney, Legislation

Beth Antunez,

Cc: Calvin MacDowell, Office of the President
Subject: RE: Meeting w. COVID Team & CDC Director

I'm available. I'll start some quick notes and share with y'all. Is Marla getting on too?

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

———————— Original message --------

From: "Monica Lucas, Office of the President" _

Date: 1/29/21 10:08 AM (GMT-05:00
To: "Beth Antunez, Legislation” "Jane Meroney,
Legislation" "Kelly Trautner, Health Issues"

Cc: "Calvin MacDowell, Office of the President” [

Subject: Meeting w. COVID Team & CDC Director
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Good morning, all. This meeting is now confirmed for today, January 29, 3:45p-4:15p. Looks like the
external participants include: Carole Johnson and CDC Director Dr. Walensky.

Please let me know if you are available to staff. Are there background materials Randi should have for
the meeting?

From: Monica Lucas, Office of the President
Sent: Friday, January 29, 2021 10:05 AM
To: Jane Meroney, Legislation [

EOP/WHO {

Cc: Randi Weingarten, Office of the President Martin,
cermel Eopwiio R - -
Lynn E. (cDc/oD/oCS N T accy-Mooney, Maureen

EOP/WHO <Maureer i
Mclintee, William T. EOP/WHO

. Okolo, Osaremen F.
EOP/WHO Gonzalez,
Noe EOP/WHO Calvin

MacDowell, Office of the President [
Subject: RE: Meeting

Johnson, Carole A.

Thank you for looping me in, Jane! Randi is confirmed for today, January 29, 3:45-4:15p ET.

From: Jane Meroney, Legislation
Sent: Friday, January 29, 2021 9:58 AM
To: Johnson, Carole A. EOP/WHO

-

Cc: Randi Weingarten, Office of the President Martin,
Lynn E. (cDC/OD/OCS) I T acey-Mooney, Maureen
EOP/WHO

Mclintee, William T. EOP/WHO

kolo, Osaremen F.
EOP/WHO, Gonzalez,
Noe EOP/WHO, Monica Lucas,

Office of the President Calvin MacDowell, Office of the
President

Subject: Re: Meeting

Thanks -looping Randi*s office as well

On Jan 29, 2021, at 9:42 AM, Johnson, Carole A. EOP/WHO

I

Randi *

Terrific to connect. Would like to make 3:45 to 4:15 work if that is still avail on your end. If it works for
you, Dr. Walensky, our terrific new CDC director, would like to join as well.

I*m adding Noe for my schedule and also am adding Lynn who schedules for Dr. Walensky.
We would really benefit from having the opportunity to hear your and your members perspective directly.
Many thanks for making the time.

Best,
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Carole

From: Randi Weingarten, Office of the President _

Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2021 8:50 PM

To: Martin, Carmel EOPrWHO

Cc: Johnson, Carole A. EOP/WHO
A, . ane Meroney,

Legislation Tracey-Mooney, Maureen EOP/WHO
Mclntee,

Wiliam T. EOPWHO |

Okolo, Osaremen F. EOP/\WHO

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Meeting
Great
| can make myself available tomorrow between 10 and 12 of the afternoon between 3 and 5:30

Or obviously Monday or the weekend
Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 27, 2021, at 3:05 PM, Martin, Carmel EOP/WHO

I 0t

Randi,

Connecting you with Carole Johnson from our COVID team. We*d love to talk to you about the guidance.
Let us know some good times.

Best,
Carmel

P.S. | can not use my personal cell for official matters so please call me on my work cell -- ||| | | G
* if you need me. Unfortunately, our phones don*t accept texts.

This email has been scanned for spam & viruses. If you believe this email should have been stopped by
our filters, click here to report it.

This email has been scanned for spam & viruses. If you believe this email should have been stopped by
our filters, click
here<https://portal.mailanyone.net/index.html#/outer/reportspam?token=dXNIcj1KTW\Vyb25leUBhZnQub
3JnO3RzPTE2MTE5MzEzMjY7dXVpZD02MDEOMUVCRTVGRjMONzg4dMTUOREFENzA5SNUIyMONFOD
t0b2tIbj03NTMWNTNhZTMOMWVMZWR|ZjVmZTdINZUyOGU4ZGYzMWNhZTNKkMjNhOw%3D%3D> to
report it.
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Organizer: Harris-Aikens, Donna : _

Subject: Confidential Briefing: Release of COVID documents

Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Start Time: 2021-02-11T21:15:00Z

End Time: 2021-02-11T22:15:00Z

Attendees: Harris-Aikens, Donna :_, Randi Weingarten, Office

of the President Kelly Trautner, Health Issues :

I

Beth Antunez, Legislation : | N IS NEA Becky :

_, NEA Daaiyah :| . So'omon, Joel [NEA-CAO-

CBMA], I C 2rdichon, Jessica :
Massetti, Greta M. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/DVP), N Ha'le.

Benjamin Lily Eskelson Garcie/Teresa Kelly :
alvin MacDowell, Office of the President :

Microsoft Teams meeting
Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the meeting

Or call in (audio only)
United States, Washington DC

|

Phone Conference ID:

Find a local numbe

| Reset PINIINEENEEEEEE

Learn More<https://aka.ms/JoinTeamsMeeting> | Meeting

options

This email has been scanned for spam & viruses. If you believe this email should have been stopped by
our filters, click
here<https://portal.mailanyone.net/index.html#/outer/reportspam?token=dXNIcj1iYW50d\W5lekBhZnQub
3JnO3RzPTE2MTMwNzI2MDI7dXVpZD02MDI1ODhENjdDRUZGRTA2NzgyQjM4ODJGRDM20OTQ5Rjt0
b2tlbj0zMGIzMjcOMTdjOWVmMYWVhZjY4YTlyNzI5YzdmNTU4YzkOODJkMzFjOw%3D%3D> to report it.
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NOTES: Dr. Walensky and COVID call - 01/29/2021

Note that the guidance needs to be clear and easy to understand. Imagine it being read by a social
studies teacher or a parent.This is a real opportunity for a powerful reset and return to the credibility
the CDC has traditionally held.

1. Need robust testing included; it’s a real stumbling block in most places. Robust surveillance
testing programs that will conduct random samples of students and staff and contact tracing.
This is about resources but also about the “how” for districts to stand up a program and staff
and carry it out.

2. Emphasize 6’ as measure for physical distancing. Another contentious issue in the field, and
another where we need CDC to weigh in.

3. Enhance masking recommendations. N-95’s or comparable masks/respirators for school staff
for better protection from the new variants, even though they haven’t modified their guidance
on masks yet.

4. Accommodations for educators and school staff who are high-risk, or who have a high-risk
household member, are a must. Guidance should address the unique occupational concerns of
adults in a school setting - their increased risks of serious iliness if infected compared to
students. While there is overlap in the safety concerns for both students and staff; adults have
unique concerns - they need accommodations for their personal underlying conditions and for
those of family members with whom they reside or for whom they have a significant care-giving
role.

5. Provide a recommended positivity rate threshold. This is a contentious issue in the field, and
one where we need CDC to weigh in. We need an objective metric for closure/reopen triggers.[!
liked Kelly’s addition of a bright-line metric.]

6. CDC should recommend stakeholder involvement/committees to oversee reopening and
monitor throughout pandemic to counter mistrust and fear. Addition of a process
recommendation that key stakeholders - educators, unions, parents and public health
departments etc - form district-wide committees to plan/implement school reopening and
monitor the schools on a routine basis and help determine when schools should reopen and
close and reopen again. School districts must counter mistrust and fear with involvement and
transparency. It’s not only educators and school staff that are reluctant to return but also a large
percentage of students of color (they have not returned to NYC schools at a high rate compared
to white students) - their parents are fearful of their exposure. Only genuine, active
involvement of these key stakeholders to actively monitor the situation and assist in assuring
mitigation strategies are in place and making decisions to close schools and reopen will be an
antidote to that push-back.
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Message

From: Robin Vitucci, Educational Issues _

Sent: 2/10/2021 7:25:47 PM
To: Marla Ucelli-Kashyap, Educational tssues ||| || | |/ vstin Stone, Educational Issues _
cC: Chelsea Prax, Educational {ssues _

Subject: Re: Was this in what we read ?

I don't disagree that the original document meant all schools - just noting that it didn't explicitly say
it without having to interpret things.

And the only time the phrase “at any level of community transmission” is used is in terms of sports. But
again, it is implied in the explanations (i.e. talking about different levels of transmission, the
different levels of transmission all have an option for at Teast hybrid, which implies "any Tevel"
without saying it).

on 2/10/21, 2:21 pM, "Marla Ucelli-Kashyap, Educational Issues"_wrote:

Does the table or anywhere use the words “at any Tevel of community transmission” ?
Sorry for the relay race.. got one going in texting too.

sent from my iPad

> On Feb 10, 2021, at 2:16 PM, Justin Stone, Innovation Fund _wrote:

>

> I was thinking about the table 2 stuff starting on page 11. The red column only says hybrid
learning for high (red) transmission. So in essence, at least considering their graphic, there seems to
be no delineated threshold under which full virtual would kick in for elementary schools. At least that's
how I read it the first time and Tooking at it now am still in that camp.

>

\4

————— original Message-----

> From: Robin Vitucci, Educational Issues

> Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2021 2:07 PM

> To: Marla Ucelli-Kashyap, Educational Issues |||} }JJJJJEEEEEER >.stin stone, Innovation Fund

; Chelsea Prax, Educational Issues_

> Subject: Re: Was this in what we read ?

>

> Did a quick text search of the document and I don't think the one we saw said "all schools can
provide in-person instruction...”

>

> The original did say, "If mitigation strategies are strictly adhered to and appropriate safeguards
are in place for teachers and staffl, K-12 schools can safely open for in-person instruction and remain
open,"” which is essentially the same thing - except the more definitive word "all" has been added. could
be an important addition to the updated version.

>

>

> on 2/10/21, 2:00 PM, "Marla Ucelli-Kashyap, Educational Issues” _wrote:

>

> Yes. Thank you!

>

> - original Message-----

> From: Justin Stone, Innovation Fund

> Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2021 1:58 PM

> To: Marla Ucelli-Kashyap, Educational Issues; Robin Vitucci, Educational Issues; Chelsea Prax,
Educational Issues

> Subject: RE: was this in what we read ?

>

> I think it was. It's how I read it and commented in my response that there is no threshold under

which the guidance imagines elementary students (at least) wouldn't be in-person school.

>
> ————- original Message-----

> From: Marla Ucelli-Kashyap, Educational Issues _
> sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2021 1:52 PM

>

To: Justin Stone, Innovation Fund ; Robin Vitucci, Educational Issues
I . chelsea Prax, Educational Issues

> Subject: was this in what we read ?
>
> -Nyt has leaked copy and called Andrew... esp first sentence “At any level of community

transmission, all schools can provide in-person instruction (either full or hybrid), through strict
adherence to mitigation strategies. Recommended learning modes vary to minimize risk of SARS-Cov-2
transmission in school by emphasizing layered mitigation, including school policies requiring universal
and correct mask use. The recommended learning modes (in-person, hybrid) depend on the level of community
transmission and strict adherence to mitigation.”
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Marla Ucelldi-Kashyap
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en rom my iPhone
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e Start working on an OSHA complaint strategy- we can get that plan up to you and moving by end of week,
including calendaring a “how to” on complaint filing like we are doing in hc.

From: Kelly Trautner, Health Issues
Sent: Sunday, January 31, 2021 8:02 PM

To: Randi Weingarten, Office of the President ||| | N DRW‘r Jones Murphy, Office of

the President Marla Ucelli-Kashyap, Educational Issues Jane Meroney, Legislation
Beth Antunez, Legislation _

Subject: CDC calls and follow-up

Hi Randi,

We have two items re: the forthcoming CDC reopening document- (1) Follow up to your call Friday and (2) Prep for the
staff call/reactions to the draft document. Marla, Jane, Beth and | (plus our staff) have been working on this for the
better part of today. Here is the plan for tomorrow- assuming you are good with it.

HOLD the Friday call follow-up to Walensky until after tomorrow’s 1pm call with CDC staff. This will give us the space
to make a more definitive statement that the guidance is a problem if we need to; also space to try to resolve as much
as possible outside White House level conversations. We may need to reconvene with you quickly after for direction,
depending on how hot the Chicago and DC situation is for you.

o The accommodation language is ready to go unless you want edits: Employers should provide reassignment,
remote work, or other options for staff who have documented high-risk conditions or who are at increased risk for severe
illness from COVID-19 to limit the risk of workplace exposure. Options for reassignment include telework, virtual
teaching opportunities, modified job responsibilities, environmental modifications, scheduling flexibility, or temporary
reassignment to different job responsibilities. These options should likewise be extended to staff who have a household
member with documentation of a high-risk condition or who are at increased risk for severe illness from COVID-

19. Policies and procedures addressing issues related to teachers and other staff at higher risk of serious illness should be
made in consultation with occupational medicine and human resource professionals, keeping in mind Equal Employment
Opportunity (EEO) concerns.

Tomorrow’s call: So you are aware, here is the feedback outline for tomorrow’s call with the CDC staff:

1. Mitigation strategies seems to home in primarily on masking and physical distancing, de-
emphasizing the ongoing need to have a strong comprehensive strategy.
1. Testing and vaccination need more detailed emphasis in the document. The document

provides little real direction to school districts on how to make and implement a covid testing strategy. Testing
is missing in the list of key mitigation strategies (p. 6) They should support the adoption of screening testing,
especially if schools remain open when community spread is high (just about every school district in the
country now). CDC needs to give more guidance on steps for adopting screening testing - they begin the
discussion but don’t give concrete guidance on how to adopt this strategy. They should also specify that
school districts provide training, education and support to teachers and staff to encourage vaccination and
reduce vaccine hesitancy.

2. They really didn’t do a whole lot on ventilation at all, glossing over mitigation strategies outside
masks and distancing. There needs to be some unequivocal statement regarding the importance of
maintaining mitigation strategies, even where vaccine is being administered.

1. The draft is devoid of guidance and recommended protections for staff in key areas; could be much
more cogent and use stronger support for accommodations.
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1. The should use the CDC/NIOSH document “Strategies for Protecting K-12 Staff from COVID-19”
{08/26/2020)- and it should be introduced early in the document.

2. Accommodation (or similar) language is being offered by us, taken from other CDC documents
where safety of staff is the addressed, as well as from UFT contract and anecdotal info from the field.

1. The document should also include more detail and guidance on equity and mental health.

1. On health equity, p17 “Schools that serve populations at risk for learning loss during virtual

instruction should be prioritized for re-opening and be provided the needed resources to implement
mitigation and testing strategies.” CDC can be more specific about what ‘needed resources’ means

2. Mental health- there is nothing in the document about mental health or socio-emotional
challenges as schools reopen.
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Council of Chief State School Officers (CCSSO)

National Association of School Nurses (NASN)

National Assoc of School Boards

National School Board Association

National Association of State Boards of Education (NASBE)
National Education Association

School Superintendents Association (AASA)

o 0O O O O O O

Follow-up with partners on 1/29/21 to provide updates on changes to document:

e Major PH Orgs
o ASTHO
o APHL
o CSTE
o NACCHO

e LA County Health Department

¢ Also sent updated document to public health partners (CSTE, NACEHO, ASTHO, APHL) and some

school partners (NEA, AFT, NASN, NASBE)

Call scheduled with American Federation of Teachers today (2.1.2021)

Rollout Partner Recommendations:
e American Academy of Pediatrics (AAP)
o AASA (School Superintendents Association)
e American College Health Association (ACHA)
e American Federation of Teachers (AFF)
e American School Counselor Associatjon
e American School Health Association (ASHA)
¢ Association for Supervision afig Curriculum Development (ASCD)
e Association for the Advanpceementof Sustainability in Higher Education
e Association of Commugity TribalSchools
e Association of Lating’Admitistrators and Superintendents
e Association of School d&nd*Programs of Public Health (ASPPH)
¢ Association of State @nd Territorial Health Officials (ASTHO)
e Autism Sp€aks
¢ Big Citieés*Healttr-Coalition
e Buread of Indian Education (BIE)
e Communities in Schools
#,'Counejrof Chief State School Officers (CCSSO)
e _Cqguncil of Great City Schools
® “CSTE
e Department of Education
e Georgia Department of Education
e NACCHO
o NASSP
e National Alliance for Public Charter Schools
¢ National Alliance of Black School Educators

SSCP_CDC000733



¢ "National Assoc of School Boards

¢ National School Board Association

¢ National Association of School Nurses (NASN)

¢ National Association of County and City Health Officals (NACCHO)
¢ National Association of Elementary School Principals (NAESP)

e National Association of Independent Schools

¢ National Association of Private Schools

e National Association of School Nurses (NASN)

e National Association of Secondary School Principals (NASSP)

e National Association of State Boards of Education (NASBE)

e National Association of State Boards of Education

¢ National Association of State Directors of Teacher Education and Certificatiof\(NASRTEC)
¢ National Association of Student Personnel Administrators (NASPA)
¢ National Council on School Facilities

¢ National Education Association

¢ National Indian Education Association

¢ National Parent Teacher Association

¢ National Recreation and Park Association (NRPA)

¢ National Rural Education Association

e National School Boards Association

¢ Ready Education

e School Based Health Alliance.

e School Social Work Association of America

¢ School Superintendents Association (AASA)

¢ School-Based Health Alliance

e SOPHE

e YMCA-USA

e APHL

e NGA

Webinars: finalized dateefrelease—TBD
e PRM partner gall

e STLT All State' call
e 2 webinars toprevide overview of guidance + vaccination for educational sector workers—K-12
partners; public health organizations

Feb-1Qcall: (€atl with Department of ED partners
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From: Edward Holmes

Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 5:06 PM EST
To: lan Lipkin
Subject: Re: Please call me

I agree. Talking to Jeremy (Farrar) in a few minutes and I’ll get back in touch after.

It is indeed striking that this virus is so closely related to SARS yet is behaving so differently.
Seems to have been pre-adapted for human spread since the get go. It’s the epidemiology that |
find most worrying.

Professor Edward C. Holmes FAA FRS
The University of Sydney

On 11 Feb 2020, at 9:01 am, lan Lipkin |GG vrote:

It’s well reasoned and provides a plausible argument against genetic engineering. It does not
eliminate the possibility of inadvertent release following adaptation through selection in
culture at the institute in Wuhan. Given the scale of the bat CoV research pursued there and
the site of emergence of the first human cases we have a nightmare of circumstantial evidence
to assess.

lan

On Feb 10, 2020, at 4:33 PM, Edward Holmes_ wrote:

Hi lan,

Here’s the document we wrote a few days ago. Things are moving so quickly that is hard
to keep up. Comments welcome. | favour natural evolution myself, but the furin cleavage
site is an issue. I’ll have a chat with Jeremy in a little while to see if can get you more
directly involved.

Pangolins. Key observations are that:

(i) Two sets of pangolins independently collected from different Chinese provinces both
have CoVs in the same clade as 2019-nCoV. What are the odds?

(ii) In the receptor binding domain the Guandong pangolins are the closest to 2019-nCoV,
with 6/6 of the key mutations (only 1/6 in the closest bat sequence).

Absolutely not proven that the pangolin is the intermediate host, but the points above make
it a credible choice for additional investigation.

Agree it might not be clear - very rushed at the end.

Cheers,

Eddie

PROFESSOR EDWARD C. HOLMES FAA FRS
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ARC Australian Laureate Fellow
THE UNIVERSITY OF SYDNEY

Marie Bashir Institute for Infectious Diseases & Biosecurity,
School of Life & Environmental Sciences and School of Medical Sciences,

The University of Sydney | Sydney | NSW | 2006 | Australia
T
-

On 10 Feb 2020, at 9:08 pm, lan Lipkin |GG vrote:

When you are back up for air | need to speak on two issues that concern you directly.

lan

On Feb 9, 2020, at 4:14 PM, Edward Holmes_

wrote:
lan, sorry, it won’t be today.

Huge storm in Sydney: no power for 24 hours, flood water 1 cm from house,
transport buggered.

| need to sort this out.
Phone will die soon.

Professor Edward C. Holmes FAA FRS
The University of Sydney

On 10 Feb 2020, at 4:47 am, lan Lipkin |G vrote:

Eddie-

Please call me._

Thanks

lan

<Summary.Feb7.pdf>
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From: Jeremy Farrar

Sent: Monday, February 17, 2020 10:42 AM EST
To: lan Lipkin
Subject: Re: Connections COVID-19

Yes | know and in US - why so keen to get out ASAP.
I will push Nature

On 17 Feb 2020, at 16:41, lan Lipkin_ wrote:

Jeremy,
Thanks for shepherding this paper. Rumors of bioweaponeering are now circulating in China.

lan

On Feb 17, 2020, at 10:28 AM, Jeremy Farrar |G ot

When you have been able to update with the extra sentence and data can you forward on to
me - keep that WHO see ASAP.

On 17 Feb 2020, at 12:09, Garry, Robert F ||| EGGGG_. ot

This also means less concern about the Baric scenario where another mutation could
kick SARS-CoV-2 into another gear. Binding already optimal.

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 17, 2020, at 4:51 AM, Andrew Rambaut |G ot

External Sender. Be aware of links, attachments and requests.

Fixed.

On 17 Feb 2020, at 10:47, Edward Holmes ||| G

wrote:

Hang on...should be " recent binding studies indicate” not indict. One of the new
edits.

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT

REQUESTED - NOT FOR

CIRCULATION / COMMITTEE
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

E

-

On 17 Feb 2020, at 9:44 pm, Garry, Robert F ||| EGGGGG_. ot

Looks great!

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 17, 2020, at 4:41 AM, Andrew Rambaut_

wrote:

External Sender. Be aware of links, attachments and requests.

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT
REQUESTED - NOT FOR

CIRCULATION / COMMITTEE
MEMBERS AND STAFF ONLY

OK. Here is the version with all the changes and the updated references. As
I manually changed the numbers (adding reference 7 and incrementing all
numbers above 6) | would appreciate a check.

I also simplified Bob's text below.

I am going to start formatting this in virological so let me know if you spot
any issues.

A.

On 17 Feb 2020, at 10:25, Garry, Robert F |||

wrote:

Another better version:

While these analyses suggest that SARS-CoV-2 may be capable of
binding the human ACE?2 receptor with high affinity, the interaction is
not predicted to be optimal?. Additionally, several of the key residues in
the RBD of SARS-CoV-2 are different to those previously described as
optimal for human ACE2 receptor binding®. In contrast to these
computational assessments recent binding studies indict that SARS-
CoV-2 binds with high affinity to human ACE2 (insert ref). SARS-
COV-2 spike does not appear to have an artificial sequence designed in
the laboratory. An artificial sequence would have used interactions
predicted to be optimal for interaction with its receptor. Instead the

LIP-000616



SARs-CoV-2 spike appears to be the result of selection on human or
human-like ACE2 permitting another optimal binding solution to arise.
This is strong evidence that SARS-CoV-2 is not the product of genetic
engineering.

From: Andrew Rambaut
Sent: Monday, February 17, 2020 10:23 AM
To: Garry, Robert F

; Kristian G. Andersen
; Jeremy Farrar

Subject: Re: Connections COVID-19

External Sender. Be aware of links, attachments and requests.

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT
REQUESTED - NOT FOR

CIRCULATION / COMMITTEE
MEMBERS AND STAFF ONLY

OK. I will add that. I am editing the document now.
Andrew

On 17 Feb 2020, at 10:20, Garry, Robert F ||| GGG_. ot

While these analyses suggest that SARS-CoV-2 may be capable of
binding the human ACEZ2 receptor with high affinity, the interaction
is not predicted to be optimal®. Additionally, several of the key
residues in the RBD of SARS-CoV-2 are different to those
previously described as optimal for human ACE2 receptor binding®.
In contrast to these computational assessments recent binding studies
indict that SARS-CoV-2 binds with high affinity to human ACE2
(insert ref). SARS-COV-2 spike does not appear to have an artificial
sequence designed in the laboratory would have been designed for
optimal binding and used interactions predicted to be optimal.
Instead it appears to be the result of selection on human or human-
like ACE2 permit another optimal binding solutions to arise. This is
strong evidence that SARS-CoV-2 is not the product of genetic
engineering.

From: Garry, Robert F
Sent: Monday, February 17, 2020 10:02 AM
To: Edward Holmes
Cc: Kristian G. Andersen ; Andrew Rambaut

; Jeremy Farrar

Subject: Re: Connections COVID-19

put the "While these" back

From: Edward Holmes
Sent: Monday, February 17, 2020 9:49 AM

To: Garry, Robert F
Cc: Kristian G. Andersen ; Andrew Rambaut

LIP-000617



; lan Lipkin_; Jeremy Farrar

Subject: Re: Connections COVID-19

External Sender. Be aware of links, attachments and requests.

Ok. Pass a draft to me and I’ll give it a quick read through.
No way | can stay up to your levels...

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

On 17 Feb 2020, at 8:47 pm, Garry, Robert F || | EGGGG——_ ot

agreed - i'm up - who needs to sleep

will take very quick swing at it now - yes a sentence or two will
likely do

15 minutes i'll be back

From: Edward Holmes
Sent: Monday, February 17, 2020 9:45 AM
To: Garry, Robert F
Cc: Kristian G. Andersen

; Andrew Rambaut
; Jeremy Farrar

Subject: Re: Connections COVID-19

External Sender. Be aware of links, attachments and requests.

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT
REQUESTED - NOT FOR

CIRCULATION / COMMITTEE
MEMBERS AND STAFF ONLY

Bob, if you or someone else wants to add a sentence now that’s ok (refs.
will need to change as well), but we must get it out today. Things are
moving/changing so rapidly that we are always going to be out of date. We
need to draw a line somewhere.

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
Tﬁ

LIP-000618



-

On 17 Feb 2020, at 8:39 pm, Garry, Robert F ||| . ot

New preprint not affect any of the other three scenarios for selection on a
human or human like ACE2, but a stronger still argument against
bioengineering imo.

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 17, 2020, at 2:50 AM, Edward Holmes
wrote:

External Sender. Be aware of links, attachments and requests.

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT
REQUESTED - NOT FOR

CIRCULATION / COMMITTEE
MEMBERS AND STAFF ONLY

All,

We have the green light to preprint.

Kristian - even though bioRxiv deals with primary research papers | still
feel we should send it there.

Andrew - | think you can put this in Virological and do some precision
tweeting.

Very interesting to see the new ACE2 paper.

Best wishes,
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

Begin forwarded message:

From: Clare Thomas
Subject: RE: Connections COVID-19

Date: 17 February 2020 at 7:07:01 pm AEDT
To: Edward Holmes , Magdalena
Skipper

Hi Eddie,

LIP-000619



Thanks for this. | agree that you should deposit the preprint asap. | can
see it in our system so I'll send it for expedited review today.

If the refs are positive it will likely need revising as it already seems out
of date. See the preprint below, for example, which appeared on
Saturday and which says that SARS-CoV-2 binds with higher affinity to
ACE2 than SARS-CoV. And of course if the second pangolin paper
surfaces that would also affect the conclusions, if their press release is
to be believed.

https://www.biorxiv.org/content/10.1101/2020.02.11.944462v1

Anyway, thanks again for sending this and I'll try to return a decision
soon.

All the best,

Clare

The University of Edinburgh is a charitable body, registered in Scotland, with registration
number SC005336.

<Andersen.Nature Perspective.Final_v2.docx>

<Andersen.Nature Perspective.Final_v2.docx>
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From: Garry, Robert F

Sent: Monday, February 17, 2020 12:37 PM EST
To: Jeremy Farrar; Kristian G. Andersen

CC: Andrew Rambaut; Eddie Holmes; lan Lipkin
Subject: Re: Connections COVID-19

lan suggested a press release —it’s very appropriate under the circumstances. Who will draft?

From: Jeremy Farrar
Date: Monday, February 17, 2020 at 11:35 AM

To: Kristian Andersen
, Robert Garry , Eddie
, lan Lipkin

Cc: Andrew Rambaut
Holmes
External Sender. Be aware of links, attachments and requests.

Subject: Re: Connections COVID-19

Reason | ask about when to post is to coordinate press briefings etc etc ....to make sure the key
messages are reasonably reported...

From: Jeremy Farrar
Date: Monday, 17 February 2020 at 18:32
To: "Kristian G. Andersen"
Cc: "a.rambaut@ed.ac.uk"
Edward Holmes
Subject: Re: Connections COVID-19

, "Garry, Robert F" ,
lan Lipkin

No preference — whatever you all think best.

When do you plan to post?

From: "Kristian G. Andersen"
Date: Monday, 17 February 2020 at 18:30
To: Jeremy Farrar
Cc: "a.rambaut@ed.ac.uk"
Edward Holmes
Subject: Re: Connections COVID-19

, "Garry, Robert F" ,
, lan Lipkin

The bioRxiv unfortunately does not accept perspectives/reviews/comments - only original research
papers so this, per standard policies, can't go on there. For that reason, my preference is to keep this on
Virological and use that as the channel for dissemination, but if there's a need to try and bypass normal
bioRxiv policies | can definitely reach out to Richard and John to ask them. I'm leading their efforts for

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT

REQUESTED - NOT FOR
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better screening of outbreak-related preprints and have another email out to them so can definitely
bring it up. Jeremy, what's your preference?

K

On Mon, Feb 17, 2020 at 9:22 AM Jeremy Farrar_ wrote:

Thank you
Any idea when likely to be released on pre-print server?
Is tomorrow OK?

Thinking about the publicity of it....

From: "Kristian G. Andersen"
Date: Monday, 17 February 2020 at 18:11
To: Jeremy Farrar
Cc:
Edward Holmes
Subject: Re: Connections COVID-19

"Garry, Robert F" )
, lan Lipkin
Sure, attached.

K

On Mon, Feb 17, 2020 at 9:02 AM Jeremy Farrar_ wrote:

Sorry to micro-manage/microedit!
But would you be willing to change one sentence?

From

It is unlikely that SARS-CoV-2 emerged through laboratory manipulation of an existing
SARS-related coronavirus.

To

It is improbable that SARS-CoV-2 emerged through laboratory manipulation of an existing
SARS-related coronavirus.

From:
Date: Monday, 17 February 2020 at 17:56
To: "Kristian G. Andersen"
Cc: Jeremy Farrar
Edward Holmes
Subject: Re: Connections COVID-19

, "Garry, Robert F" ,
, lan Lipkin

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT

REQUESTED - NOT FOR
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Sorry. This is the final version (v2.2).

Sent from my phone. Apologies for brevity or illiteracy.

On 17 Feb 2020, at 16:52, Kristian G. Andersen_ wrote:

Just corrected a few more typos - but yes, | believe this is the final version for now. I'm sure
Nature will have plenty of edits.

K

On Mon, Feb 17, 2020 at 8:47 AM Jeremy Farrar_ wrote:

Andrew —is this the ‘final’ draft, pending any changes at Nature — with the additional
information?

From:
Date: Monday, 17 February 2020 at 17:08

To: Jeremy Farrar
Edward Holmes

, "Kristian G. Andersen"

Subject: Re: Connections COVID-19

Dear all,

I think this is now the same version as on Virological. First author's name corrected, 'SARs'
corrected. Figure updated (and legend corrected).

Andrew

On 17 Feb 2020, at 15:28, Jeremy Farrar_ wrote:

When you have been able to update with the extra sentence and data can you forward on to
me - keep that WHO see ASAP.

On 17 Feb 2020, at 12:09, Garry, Robert F_wrote:

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT

REQUESTED - NOT FOR
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MEMBERS AND STAFF ONLY LIP-000646



This also means less concern about the Baric scenario where another mutation could kick
SARS-CoV-2 into another gear. Binding already optimal.

Sent from my iPhone

External Sender. Be aware of links, attachments and requests.

On Feb 17, 2020, at 4:51 AM, Andrew Rambaut_ wrote:

Fixed.

On 17 Feb 2020, at 10:47, Edward Holmes_

wrote:

Hang on...should be " recent binding studies indicate” not indict. One of the
new edits.

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
| .

On 17 Feb 2020, at 9:44 pm, Garry, Robert F_ wrote:

Looks great!

Sent from my iPhone

External Sender. Be aware of links, attachments and requests.

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT
REQUESTED - NOT FOR

CIRCULATION / COMMITTEE
MEMBERS AND STAFF ONLY

On Feb 17, 2020, at 4:41 AM, Andrew Rambaut ||| GG vrote:

OK. Here is the version with all the changes and the updated references. As |
manually changed the numbers (adding reference 7 and incrementing all
numbers above 6) | would appreciate a check.

| also simplified Bob's text below.

LIP-000647



| am going to start formatting this in virological so let me know if you spot
any issues.

On 17 Feb 2020, at 10:25, Garry, Robert F_ wrote:

Another better version:

While these analyses suggest that SARS-CoV-2 may be capable of
binding the human ACE2 receptor with high affinity, the interaction
is not predicted to be optimal®. Additionally, several of the key
residues in the RBD of SARS-CoV-2 are different to those
previously described as optimal for human ACE2 receptor binding®.
In contrast to these computational assessments recent binding
studies indict that SARS-CoV-2 binds with high affinity to human
ACE?2 (insert ref). SARS-COV-2 spike does not appear to have an
artificial sequence designed in the laboratory. An artificial sequence
would have used interactions predicted to be optimal for interaction
with its receptor. Instead the SARs-CoV-2 spike appears to be the
result of selection on human or human-like ACE2 permitting
another optimal binding solution to arise. This is strong evidence
that SARS-CoV-2 is not the product of genetic engineering.

From: Andrew Rambaut
Sent: Monday, February 17, 2020 10:23 AM
To: Garry, Robert F
Cc: Eddie Holmes ; Kristian G.

Andersen ; Jeremy

Subject: Re: Connections COVID-19

External Sender. Be aware of links, attachments and requests.

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT
REQUESTED - NOT FOR

CIRCULATION / COMMITTEE
MEMBERS AND STAFF ONLY

OK. I will add that. | am editing the document now.

Andrew

On 17 Feb 2020, at 10:20, Garry, Robert F ||| GGGG_. ot

While these analyses suggest that SARS-CoV-2 may be capable
of binding the human ACEZ2 receptor with high affinity, the

interaction is not predicted to be optimal®. Additionally, several
of the key residues in the RBD of SARS-CoV-2 are different to
those previously described as optimal for human ACE2 receptor

LIP-000648



binding®. In contrast to these computational assessments recent
binding studies indict that SARS-CoV-2 binds with high affinity
to human ACE?2 (insert ref). SARS-COV-2 spike does not appear
to have an artificial sequence designed in the laboratory would
have been designed for optimal binding and used interactions
predicted to be optimal. Instead it appears to be the result of
selection on human or human-like ACE2 permit another optimal
binding solutions to arise. This is strong evidence that SARS-
CoV-2 is not the product of genetic engineering.

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

On 17 Feb 2020, at 8:47 pm, Garry, Robert F ||| | | GGGG——_ ot

agreed - i'm up - who needs to sleep

LIP-000649



will take very quick swing at it now - yes a sentence or two will
likely do
15 minutes i'll be back

From: Edward Holmes
Sent: Monday, February 17, 2020 9:45 AM
To: Garry, Robert F
Cc: Kristian G. Andersen
; lan Lipkin

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

On 17 Feb 2020, at 8:39 pm, Garry, Robert F ||| ot

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

I -
All,

We have the green light to preprint.

LIP-000650



Kristian - even though bioRxiv deals with primary research papers I still
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

MEMBERS AND STAFF ONLY LIP-000651



Clare

The University of Edinburgh is a charitable body, registered in Scotland, with registration
number SC005336.

<Andersen.Nature Perspective.Final_v2.docx>

<Andersen.Nature Perspective.Final_v2.docx>

<Andersen.Nature Perspective.Final_v2.2.docx>
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Concept Note X,
(Draft as of 11 January 2015) ‘Q \CJ

XIS

© ¢

e O
International Conference on Scientific Insight and Response of Ebola Virus Di e
March 23-24, 2015, Beijing, China O (§
O

1. Rationale of the conference < &

The largest outbreak of Ebola Virus Disease (EVD) that was ever repo ir@e history has

been attacking the West Africa since December of 2013. Although it;ﬁis not a new
disease, which was first discovered in 1976, this EVD outbreak i st Africa is very different.
Multiple outbreaks in the affected countries were occurring against abackdrop of
compromised health systems, urbanized settings, histories ragége civil war, cultural
practices and rampant fear of this deadly disease never before on this side of Africa.
Countries are struggling to control this unprecedented cisis, the complexity of which is seen in

the intensive case numbers and deaths from this viru er gve been over 20,206 reported
cases and 7,905 deaths according to the latest rep&om@@or!d Health Organization (WHO).

The current Ebola outbreak in West Africa is un em@ed in its scope, severity and
complexity. On 8 August, under IHR (2005), WHD declared this EVD outbreak a Public Health
Emergency of International Concern (PHEIC)previ9usly grading it a Grade 3 Emergency-- the
highest grade that can be assigned to amé%n@der the WHO Emergency Response
Framework. In response to the extraoréﬁaw ituation, an UN mission for Ebola Emergency
Response (UNMEER) has also been I@ e mid-September 2014. The tremendous human
and other resources from internati@al sé&eties have been deployed to support the global
response to Ebola. As one of the\$Jor éontributors, Chinese government has deployed more
than 600 medical and public h@t o) rs to support the response actions in the affected
countries, and also donated/@dg\ total amount of $123 million.

challenge to global pu and security. Majority of unaffected countries have

e ot
As we move into the segt\n’hgd y?\ f the epidemic in West Africa, Ebola still presents a huge
strengthened their aredpess efforts on the existing surveillance systems, laboratory testing

capacity, infectio veption and control practices, travel-related measures and risk
communication, (n re se to the crisis, scientists worldwide have speeded up their research
efforts to test ceines and therapeutics for prevention and treatment of Ebola infection,

and to deve@ new diagnostic tools for better detection of the virus. At this point, a
comprehefisive ntific review to update the knowledge and understanding on Ebola virus
and its.;?ea (based on the available evidence and lessons learnt from the epidemic response
is ur%! y @ed and will be critical to assist unaffected countries in further enhancing the

pre 1&sg level.
O

Y

X
Q}th' @gard, under the support of Chinese government, China NHFPC in collaboration with
IE) nd Pasteur Institute are proposing to organize an international conference on Ebola

O
Os’ Q
Q\
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Virus Disease with the participation of emergency responders in the field, well-known a&pertQ)(/"
on Ebola research, and public health practitioners from the world to provide an scientific &)
update on the aspects of Ebola virology and laboratory diagnosis, EVD epidemiolo@a d <
situation, clinical treatment and vaccine development, infection prevention andéntr?@nd
share lessons learnt from emergency response and preparedness. The confe@\e will be held
during 19-20 March 2015 in Beijing, China. )

- O &
2. Objectives of the conference X \z\

<
0D

The objectives of the conference are to: N) Q
i) Provide an scientific update on Ebola virology, epidem&%gy, @inical manifestation,
laboratory diagnosis, treatment and vaccine and pu@b aﬁh intervention;
AN

J)

O

ii) Review the situation and impacts of EVD, and p efzgessons learnt and gaps in
the response to EVD outbreak in West Africa'b@ %

Q )

?b X

iii) Share the experiences in preparednessQ orts@mprove national health systems in

the unaffected countries in response ot | EVD cases and identify the gaps;
o

. S
NI
iv) ldentify the opportunities and @elo;@%proaches for improving collaboration and

coordination between countries n@ernational organizations on EVD detecting,
investigating and respondiné @
O

o S
S &
At the end of the internation%@snfe%ﬂce, the following outputs are expected:

i) Scientific kno@ﬁge@ Ebola virus and EVD updated;
X @
ii) Situation @im&cts of EVD epidemic, progress, lessons learnt and gaps from EVD
respons@evie@d;
o O
iii) E%@(g@ EVD preparedness efforts from unaffected countries shared;

)

iv) xApprodghes for improving collaboration on EVD between countries developed.

S
o O
L O
324

3. Expected Outputs

4. T angynue
@Ma@ -24 (Monday and Tuesday), Beijing, China

X
QQ? P ipants:
O
S Q
&O
Q
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%)
the front line in combating antibiotic resistance. NIAID supports basic, translational, and clini
research on all aspects of antibiotic resistance with the ultimate goal of better diagno ; §)

vaccines and therapeutics. CAMS is the leading institute in China for Biomedical r@}arc%lt has
made tremendous investment and progress in recent years in combating the urgen®)ssu€spt
antimicrobial resistance in the country. China is poised to make a major impa@ ARN

O

China and US are countries with large amount of antibiotic use and are faoi@ simflar threat by
the increase in antibiotic resistance. Joining our research resources anci&tvw will
synergize our efforts in combating antibiotic resistance. This propose shop in Beijing
will create an opportunity for the experts from both countries to lea orPQ@ach other, to
collaborate, to share each other’s resources, to identify challeng continue to improve and
perfect regulation, policies, and requirements, and to develop bétter marter partnerships for
urgently needed new antibiotics. \Q O

The development of the agenda will focus on clinical re h 4nd key late stage challenges like
access to patients with the specific infections to evaluat@potel\l' | new therapeutics and study
existing ones to improve patient care. Q <

9

Contents for Agenda Development: &

N
1. Opening remarks by leadership from @aniég and sponsors
e Overview onworld AR & QQ)
e China AR situation
- o &
e US AR situation O .0

2. Government’s roles in AMP@esea?én and new product development including incentives

approaches \“Q <
e Government issfied pragrams (NIH and other government accelerated AMR
programs) NS
e Chinese m AR and Antibiotic R&D programs (NSFC, MOST, NHFPC,
CAS, C )
3. Regulation— the gate keeper and the facilitators
e US

:§”§

4. Cli{'@ re@arch, clinical trials—focusing on trial design

Q)C) Is for optimizing existing antibiotic use
Q} . ﬁfv drugs trials

% I o Foreign pharmaceuticals and companies
\Q \‘Q o Domestic pharmaceuticals and companies

S O o Research institutes
o < .

Resources for enabling clinical trials
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%)
5. Future directions i i Q- 2
X , potential collaborating areas . @
e Frontier areas of scientific promise . N \0
e Clinical trial network — be part of international AR clinical trial ne o @ ture
e Challenges and ideas for tackling them. AQ) %)
O &
S
S
oD
D
2R
R
T
\C) @fb
NS
&S
> &
Q@
2 &
L L
RN
Q&
O @Q
O
OO
o XN
O
N
@c?é\é"’
§\§) &
NN
o O
o8
NN
\.0") %
O 9
N
o O
9 L
O 9
> O
SN
N
I
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collaboration in S&T. China needs to improve its ability to collaborate internationally fson Q)o‘)
emphasizing disease control and prevention to meeting the international treatmeg ndﬁe’.
The next step and goals are to build the national innovative system, promote the ® (0]
development by further deepening the cooperation among education, researc@ndﬁﬁzction.
China needs to merge into the global innovation system and make our cont@%on,@,new
technology, environment, health and agriculture etc.

Translated and summarized by Ping Chen X 0‘
SIS
e
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countries on the emergence of novel coronaviruses (such as SARS an
the dynamics of viral transmission from animals to humans, which nigy
outbreak threats to the U.S. and other parts of the world. @

Influenza Q

O
e NIAID’s Centers of Excellence for Influenza Research and eillahCe (CEIRS) collaborate with
‘z th

worldwide teams of researchers, including several organjzatio roughout China and Hong
Kong, to expand influenza surveillance in domestic @’wiléds, swine and other vector
species, and to study influenza virus pathogenesis;%er ce, transmission, and the
immunological determinants of illness severitygd out@ome. This research is critical to the

global health security program and prepareddé€ss 4

S

e NIH receives influenza samples and infornSfio circulating viruses from China and Hong
Kong to assess risks associated with e ingGriants for pandemic and zoonotic threat and to
monitor the prevalence and evoluti&ﬁ):f theéovel H7N9 and H10NS viruses in China. These
strains are otherwise unavailable. 4ot the@re essential to the development of vaccines needed
for a potential influenza pandeé;gg (\\

&

& &

e NIAID’s cooperative t chl’ research program in Henan, China, performs clinical research
to validate molecu@ag ics, bio-imaging techniques, and therapeutic approaches to drug-
resistant tubercﬁlé’rs. scientists collaborating with clinical researchers in Henan are
linking this res h m estigators in South Africa to assess the efficacy of shortened standard
TB treatme in@iographic and residual bacterial loads, which means overall cheaper

treatment@nd I%&: ance for transmission — clear global health benefits for TB clinical care

around wordh
S

U.S.-China Reogran(fer Biomedical Research Cooperation

Tuberculosis

° @& a e National Natural Science Foundation of China (NSFC), through the U.S.-China
% rog@n for Biomedical Research Cooperation, jointly fund collaborative, high-priority research

\Q cts. These projects provide unique opportunities to access endemic sites as well as rare
b érd genetically diverse biological samples and data, such as those from patients with malaria
QO nd avian influenza, and thus gain first hand understanding of human immune responses. This
bé)QO information is unavailable in the United States and often essential for the development of
O

Q SSCP_NIH002732



diagnostics, therapeutics, and vaccines for various emerging and re-emerging infectious | QS"’
diseases, including emerging highly pathogenic strains of avian influenza. . Q §)

e Specifically under the U.S.-China Program, targeted human immunology coliaboram‘?ns e
resulted in novel insights into immune system function. For example, one coila@rati@esulted
in the discovery of a new class of natural killer cells and another collaborati@s identified a
key regulator T follicular helper cell development. By providing a clearer rst ng of basic
immune function, these discoveries identify possible avenues to improvéwaccings and
therapeutics against infectious diseases. .‘Q\'

e Also under the U.S.-China Program, Chinese and NIH experts in va@ de@n are collaborating
on vaccine development for pathogens of global health importa@suc}b% Respiratory Syncytial

Virus (RSV) and HIV. N)
T F
O O
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